
Nonnye Grant 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Brandy Butler 
Commus10n Dermv CLeRK li 
FtoRJDa Pun1c SeRVIce Conuruss10n 
251.{0 SxumaRD OaK BoUleVaRD 
huaxassee, n 32399 
Pxone: (850) 1.{13-7123 

Brandy Butler on behalf of Records Clerk 

Thursday, January 10, 2019 7:52 AM 

Nonnye Grant 
FW: Publication Mailing list Response - O'Hagan 

20190109170612013.pdf 

CORRESPONDENCE 
1110/2019 
DOCUMENT NO. 00155-2019 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are considered 

to be public records and will be made available to the public and media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail communications may be subject to public 

diSclosure. 

From: Karen Culpepper [mailto:Karen.Culpepoer@fmpa.com] 

Sent: Wednesday, January 09, 2019 5:32 PM 

To: Records Clerk 
Subject: Publication Mailing List Response - O'Hagan 

Kan:n Culpepper, CP, FRP 
Ollicc Manager and Paralc~<tl 
<)!lice ol' the C ;cnc ral Counsel 
Florida Municipal Power Agency 
20G l Ddta \ .Vay, Suite 2 
Talbtllasscc, fi . a2:~m3 

T: (H50) 297-20 II 
F: (R50) 297-20 I 1. 
Mailing: P. 0. Box (~209 
TaHahasscc, FI . ~12:·~ 15-a20!> 

Karcn.culpcpJ >Ct\ltlittpa.c·onl 
\\'\\'\\'.I'm pa .n >til 

Community Power. Statewide Strength.~» 

Click Below to Folio\\ l · ~: 

000 

1 



COM~ IISSIONERS: 
ART GRAIIAM, CIIAIRI\IAN 
JULIE I. BltUWN 
DoNAI.D J. Pot MANN 
GARY r. CL,\ItK 
ANDREW GILES F,\ Y 

STATE OF FLORIDA 

CORRESPONDENCE 
1/2/2019 
DOCUMENT NO. 00013-2019 

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ADAM J. TEITZMAN 

COMMISSION CLERK 
(850)413-6770 

Pub'lic Service Com1nission 
\ January 2, 2019 

Denr Subscriber: \ 

Your name appears on one or m~1~ of the Florida Public Service Commission's publication 
mai ling lists for notice of scheduled events in electric, gas, WHter, wastewater, and/or 
te lecommunications matters before the Commission. The Commission is required, pursuant to 
Section 283.55, Florida Statutes. to purge\our mailing list biennially. 

Please complete the fom1 below and con!i~ your desire to continue receiving notices (which are 
I 'I bl b 't ll . I I!; ) a so avar a e on our we St eat www. one an c.com . 

\ 

Name: Dan O'Hagan ~ . -- ilusincss Nmnc: Florida Municipal Power Agency 
~ 

Mlliling Add ress: E-runi l Address: 

dan.ohagan@fmpa.com 
\,. 

\ 

Telephone No. 850-297-2011 I[ /c. Fnx No. 850-297-2014 ()/<-

0 I would like to receive notices of scheduled events in hard copy. 
[) I would like to receive electronic notices of scheduled events. 
0 I DO NOT wish to receive notices of scheduled events. ~ 

Please indicate which items you wish to rece ive: \ 

Notice of 
clc_ 

(x) Woo-kshop 1 Industry 0<) Electric 
(X) Rulemaking tf/<.. v{<') Gas ~e.--.~~ 

\t 0<) Hearing ( ).. Water 
( ) Wastewater 
( ) Te~communications 

Com plcted hy: Karen Culpepper Date: 1/10/19 
' 

Please reply to Clerk@psc.statc.fl .us, or by U.S. mail. railurc to respond by A)xi130, 2019, will 
result in automatic purging from our notice mailing list. Your cooperation is appreciated. 

sJFJ' 
Adam .I~ 
Commission Clerk 

CAPITAl. Cmct.E OFF IC ~: CENTER • 2540 Snu,\IAI!ll OAK Bouu:v,,nn • TAtlAIIASSEE, FL 32399-085 
An Affirmnlin• .\cliun J E'l'"'' OJIJlOl'lllllllr Emplnycr 

r'SC Wchsll\•: hllp:/Jwww.Ooridnpsc.com lnlcrucl £-mull : conlncl@psc.slalc.n.u · 




